Minutes of the MEETING of STANTON ON THE WOLDS Parish Council held on Wednesday September 12, 2018, at 7.15pm, at the Parish Church, Browns Lane, Stanton on the Wolds

Couns. Mike Sheriston (Chairman)

Jim Goodman Hilary Whitby

Teri Browett (A) Richard Whitby

Martin Danielson

In attendance: The clerk Mike Elliott and Rushcliffe Borough Council member Coun. Rob Inglis

- 1] APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE There were none
- 2] DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON JULY 11, 2018 were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.

4] CLERK'S REPORT FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Rushcliffe Borough Council has taken down the office advert sign from the garage site after a request from the

The village letter box has been repainted since the last meeting. Royal Mail have obviously started a programme because other boxes elsewhere have been done as well.

5] REPORT FROM THE DISTRICT AND COUNTY COUNCIL MEMBER

Coun. Inglis advised the council of the Rushcliffe Borough Council scheme to make ten trees available to parish councils free but said the application for them needed to be made by the end of the month. Local residents could apply for two trees for planting their own property. He spoke of some discontentment by neighbours over the Borough decision to give planning permission for the glamping site development on Melton Road.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Two letters were received from Rushcliffe Borough Council in regard to their offer of free trees, for both residents and for parish councils. The clerk said the latest application date for any was the end of September. Notts County Council invited the chairman of the council to its Great War Commemoration Service at Southwell Minster on Tuesday November 6 at 4-30pm. Coun. Sheriston asked for a copy of the invite to be sent to him.

Nottinghamshire Police Corporate Communication department wrote asking for details of hyper-local news outlets within the county and hoping to utilise them at some point in the future. The clerk was to forward his details as being the contact. re publicity.

Coun. Richard Whitby reported on plans for the village gateway scheme and spoke of progress he was making through David Roberts of the County Council. Designs for the signs were being considered and would be made at the MLS works at Cropwell Bishop. It was suggested one aspect for the sign might be the railway tunnel in the village.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council decisions

18/01203/ful. Mr Mrs Parsons, 63 Stanton Lane, New site access on to Willowbrook (remove existing access on to Stanton Lane). Grant.

18/01033/COU, Mr Kenna, The Annexe, 5 Melton Road. Change of use from annexe to day nursery and associated outdoor works comprising play space, access and parking. Grant

18/01375/ful. Mrs S Parker, 44 Stanton Lane. First floor extension to bungalow to provide accommodation and replacement of flat roof to sun lounge with a pitched roof. Grant.

18/01010//ful. Stanton Golf Club, Course Ro\ad. Construct two single storey dwellings; demolition of two storey cottages. Refuse.

18/01206/OUT. Wayne Bradshaw, adjacent 178 Melton Road. Demolish former dairy buildings and erect bungalow with accommodation in loft space and attached double garage. Grant. 18/01090/ful. A Scattergood, 52 Stanton Lane. Erect double garage. Grant

8] VILLAGE AMENITIES:

Concern had been expressed by a resident to Coun. Danielson by a neighbour of a flooding problem thought to emanate from the car wash at the petrol station. The clerk was to ask at Rushcliffe if they were aware of the problem. He was also asked to check on the permission they had for the sale of vehicles, it being felt the forecourt was over burdened with them.

Coun. Goodman reported the need for refurbishment attention to be given to the village sign at the corner of Thurlby Lane and it was agreed the clerk talk to MLS at Cropwell Bishop to get a quotation from them for the necessary work.

The clerk was asked to contact Peter James and ask him to trim back where necessary the shrubs, etc on the Thurlby Lane corner.

9] FINANCE

ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT were approved as per the circulated list.

10] WEBSITE

Visitor analysis report from Fiona Carruthers was presented to the meeting showing a total of 213 users in the period May to August.

11] NEWSLETTER

Cllr Hilary Whitby outlined items that would appear in the next newsletter, including a special section on the forthcoming WW1 commemoration event on November 11.

12] ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Members were given the details of proposals for the First World War Centenary Commemoration. It was planned that a service should be held in the parish church at 6.00pm, with the congregation moving outside at 6.40pm. At 6.55pm the Beacon would be lit and there would be the sounding of the Last Post and the Minutes silence and the church bell being rung at 7.05pm, both those being the times for the national events as well. At 7.10pm soup etc would be served in the church and at 7.30pm there would be a medley of war time songs. There would be a display in church of information on the men from the village who either served in WW1 or were killed.

Coun. Mrs Whitby reported the recent litter pick had resulted in 12 bags of litter etc being collected by the eight volunteer helpers.

13] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING NOVEMBER 14, 2018, Nothing new was put forward.

14] PUBLIC SESSION

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.25pm.